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Original Request Letter from Senator James M. Inhofe 
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Original Request Letter from Senato rs Joseph I. Lieberma n and John McCain 
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Original Request Letter from Senato rs Joseph I. Lieberma n and John McCain 
(continued) 
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Original Request Letter from Senato rs Joseph I. Lieberma n and John McCain 
(continued) 
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E-Mail from Aloysius Hogan of  Senator Inhofe’s Committee 
(Requesting a Run That Excludes Nuclear and Geologic Sequestration as Options and Delays an 

Earlier Request To Run a Sensitivity Evaluating a Btu Tax Mechanism)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Aloysius_Hogan@epw.senate.gov 
[mailto:Aloysius_Hogan@epw.senate.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 6:32 PM 
To: Mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov 
Subject: Analysis requested by Senator Inhofe 
 
 
Please perform a model run that excludes nuclear and geologic sequestration 
which are as of yet not authorized in law and are of indeterminate political 
acceptability. 
 
In an effort to complete this suite of analyses in a timely fashion, please hold 
the greenhouse gas tax mechanism/BTU tax mechanism analysis until after the 
other analyses are complete. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Aloysius Hogan                                                                   
Chief Counsel               
US Senate Environment and Public Works Committee   
410 Dirksen Senate 
Office Building                                                                  
Phone: 202-224-6176                                         
Fax:  202-224-5167                                                                    E-mail:  aloysius_hogan@epw.senate.gov 
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E-Mail from Floyd Deschamps of Senator Mccain’s Staff 
(Refining Their Request To Include: Running a Sensitivity That Examines Greater Flexibility in 

Offsets Than the Cu rrent 15 Percent Amount; and Asking EIA To Base Its Non-CO 2 Gas Estimates 
on Projected Emissions of High-GWP Gases Rather Than Production Levels) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DesChamps, Floyd (Commerce) 
[mailto:Floyd_DesChamps@commerce.senate.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2003 3:32 PM 
To: mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov 
Cc: Profeta, Tim (Lieberman) 
Subject: EIA Analysis of S.139 
 
 
In our initial memo, we requested EIA to inform our process by conducting a sensitivity analyses.  
Through this e-mail, we would like to convey specific runs that would be helpful to us.  They are: 
1) Please include greater flexibility for offsets than the current 15 percent amount (e.g. run 50 percent and 
full flexibility scenarios); and 
2) Regarding non-CO2 gases, please base your estimates on projected emissions of High-GWP gases 
(not on production levels).  
 
Thanks for your assistance.  Please call me with any questions at 22-8172. 
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E-Mail from Aloysius Hogan of  Senator Inhofe’s Committee 
(Requesting That a Sensitivity Be Run That Includes Higher Natural Gas Prices 

Based on a More Pessimistic Outlook for Natural Gas Supplies) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  Hogan, Aloysius (EPW) [mailto:Aloysius_Hogan@epw.senate.gov] 
Sent:  Thursday, June 05, 2003 6:05 PM 
To:  mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov 
Subject:  Higher gas price analysis 

Per our discussion, please include in your analysis of the Lieberman/McCain bill a scenario with higher 
natural gas prices.  Such a scenario could result from Coastal Zone Management Act consistency 
appeals difficulties in permitting LNG facilities, difficulties in obtaining natural gas in the lower 48 states 
from Alaska, difficulties associated with Canada's compliance with the Kyoto Protocol, difficulties in 
developing America's resources on the Outer Continental Shelf, and other possible difficulties. 
  
Please know that time is of the essence, however, with possible floor action during the week of June 9.  
As such, no such analysis should delay the utility of the EIA analysis in toto for floor debate. 
  
Aloysius Hogan 
Chief Counsel 
US Senate Committee on Environment & Public Works 
Direct Phone: 202-224-3107 
Fax: 202-224-5167 
  
 
 




